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Active
Statement Negation Question Usage

Present
Simple We usually get up at six. Sue does not get up at six. When do you get up? immer wieder, Gewohnheiten
Progressive He is sleeping. He is not sleeping. Is he sleeping? jetzt, zur Zeit

Past
Simple She played well yesterday. She did not play well yesterday. Did she play well yesterday? zu bestimmter Zeit in Vergangh.
Progressive They were playing cards. They were not playing cards. Were they playing cards? was geschah gerade

Future “Will”
Simple Peter will arrive next week. Peter will not arrive next week. Will Peter arrive next week? Vorhersagen, spontan
Progressive He will be visiting. He will not be visiting. Will he be visiting? andauernde Handlung in Zukunft

Future “going to” They are going to quit smoking. They are not going to quit smoking. Are they going to quit smoking? Pläne, wird gleich passieren

Present Perfect
Simple Mary has seen this film. Mary has not seen this film. Has Mary seen this film? seit, iregendwann in Vergh.
Progressive They have been waiting. They have not been waiting. Have they been waiting? seit, von Vergh. bis jetzt

Past Perfect
Simple She had lived in Ireland. She had not lived in Ireland. Had she lived in Ireland? vor einer 2. Handlung in Vergh.
Progressive They had been staying in Europe. They had not been staying in Europe. Had they been staying in Europe? bis zu einer best. Zeit in Vergh.

Future Perfect
Simple We will have arrived by 8 p.m. We will not have arrived by 8 p.m. Will we have arrived by 8 p.m. wird abgeschlossen sein
Progressive We will have been studying two

hours by 8 p.m..
We will have not been studying much
by 8 p.m..

Will we have been studying two
hours by 8 p.m.

wird gerade abschlossen sein

Passive
Statement Negation Question

Present Simple It is made in Austria. It is not made in Austria. Is it made in Austria?
Progressive He is being operated on. He is not being operated on. Is he being operated on?

Past Simple This car was produced in Austria. This car was not produced in Austria. Was this car produced in Austria?
Progressive They were being caught. They were not being caught. Were they being caught?

Future “Will” Simple It will be delivered next week. It will not be delivered next week. Will it be delivered next week?
Progressive It will be being delivered next week. It will not be being delivered next week. Will it be being delivered next week.

Future “going to” The problem is going to be solved soon. The problem is not going to be solved soon. Is the problem going to be solved soon?

Present Perfect Simple The thief has been caught. The thief has not been caught. Has the thief been caught?
Progressive The project has been being finished. The project has not been being finished. Has the project been being finished?

Past Perfect Simple They had been seen. They had not been seen. Had they been seen?
Progressive They had been being seen. They had not been being seen. Had they been being seen?

Future Perfect Simple It will have been finished by tomorrow. It will not have been finished by tomorrow. Will it have been finished by tomorrow?
Progressive It will have been being finished by tomorrow. It will have not been being finished by tomorrow. Will it have been being finished by tomorrow?


